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From: Vicki James @whales.org>
Sent: 02 September 2024 08:53
To: Vaishali Phippen
Cc: Laura Palmer
Subject: RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the 

DCO - Stakeholder Consultation Request

This message was sent from an e-mail domain unknown to Royal HaskoningDHV. Please be cautious.  

 
Dear Vaishali, 
 
Thank you for your email below, I did receive the original email too. I am copying in my colleague 
Laura Plamer, who is our new anthropogenic noise coordinator, and will be starting with us full time 
soon. She will be the main contact for offshore renewables. My focus is now MPAs, but that still 
covers a certain amount of offshore renewables work.  
 
At this stage we won’t be engaging on this consultation, but if you do have any specific questions for 
us, please don’t hesitate to ask.  
 
Best wishes 
 
Vicki  
 
 
Vicki James 
 

Protected areas coordinator
 

 

WDC, Whale and Dolphin Conservation 
Telephone: +44 
 

whales.org  

 

   

 

From: Vaishali Phippen @rhdhv.com>  
Sent: 28 August 2024 18:22 
To: Vicki James @whales.org> 
Subject: RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the DCO - Stakeholder 
Consultation Request 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of WDC. Click here for guidance on identifying 
fraudulent emails. 

 
Dear Vicki, 
 
Apologies for sending another email. 
 
We would be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt of email (see below) sent on the 22nd 
August and its enclosures. 
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Many thanks, 
Vaishali 
 
From: Vaishali Phippen @rhdhv.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:06 PM 
To: @whales.org 
Subject: Fw: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm – Non-Material Change application to the DCO - Stakeholder 
Consultation Request 
 
Dear Vicki, 
  

I’m writing to you on behalf of Dogger Bank Teesside A Offshore Wind Farm (now known as Dogger Bank C Offshore 
Wind Farm). The Project has submitted a Non-Material Change (NMC) to the Development Consent Order (DCO) to 
increase the maximum hammer energy used for pin-piles in the Offshore Substation Platform Foundation 
installation to 3,000 kJ from the originally consented 1,900 kJ. 

  

You have been identified as a party to consult on this application in accordance with Regulation 7 of the 
Infrastructure Planning Regulations 2011 as you were previously consulted about the DCO application and you are 
formally being consulted on this. 

  

Please find enclosed in support of this NMC Application: 

 a Cover Letter 
 an Environmental Report 
 a Marine Mammal Technical Report 
 a Draft Amendment Order, containing the changes to the DCO that the Project Company is 

seeking; and 
 a Tracked Change version of the DCO, showing the effect of the amendment order on the DCO 
 a Regulation 6 Notice 
 a Regulation 7 Letter 

If you have any issues accessing the documents then please let me know. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Vaishali Phippen MSc 

 

Environmental Consultant 

Environment | Resilience | Renewables 
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E: @rhdhv.com W: www.royalhaskoningdhv.com T:  

  

HaskoningDHV UK Ltd., a company of Royal HaskoningDHV | Brook House, 1st Floor, Winslade Park, Manor Drive, 
Clyst St Mary, Exeter, EX5 1FY 

Registered Office: Westpoint, Peterborough Business Park, Lynch Wood, Peterborough PE2 6FZ | Registered in 
England 1336844 

  

         

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

In my effort to save carbon emissions and to avoid clogging up your inbox I won’t be sending any ‘Acknowledgement 
of receipt’ or ‘Thank you’ emails. 

  

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or 
copying by others than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in 
error, please treat this email as confidential, notify the sender and delete all copies of the email 
immediately  




